
From: Troy Morrow [mailto:troy@lentro.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2014 2:33 PM 
To: YACONO Adam 

Subject: Dumping investigation ADC 223 - Hot rolled structural steel sections exported from Japan, 
Korea, Taiwan and Thailand 

 
Adam 
 
We refer to One Steel Manufacturing Pty Ltd (OSM) submission to Anti-Dumping Commission (ADC) 
dated 28 May 2014 regarding Tung Ho’s ADC Exporter Visit Report. 
 
1.           In section (iii) “Theoretical and actual weights” paragraph 3, OSM refer to a “detailed 
benchmarking analysis of Tung Ho product supplied to the Australian market”. 
 
2.           OSM further submit  “The benchmarking report produced in March 2011 analysed 13 
different section sizes of the goods under consideration and examined 30 samples of each size.” 
 
3.           Is this “benchmarking report” available for Tung Ho to verify, as it has been included as a 
confidential attachment to submission? 
 
4.           Please advise on what basis is the “benchmarking report” is deemed confidential, i.e. was it 
provided on a confidential basis or was it provided in the public domain as “supplied to the 
Australian market” would suggest. 
 
5.           If OSM and ADC deem this “benchmarking report” should remain confidential, please 
provide a redacted version for Tung Ho’s review. 
 
Tung Ho will be providing a detailed response to all accusations in OSM submission dated 28 May 
2013, however would appreciate the above be addressed in the first instance, as Tung Ho deem this 
an unsubstantiated smear on their manufacturing reputation, that requires investigation. 
 
Regards 
 
Troy Morrow 
Partner 
Mobile Business Consultants – Est 1995 
+61 419 782205 
troy@lentro.com.au 
 


